# Keva Walker

## Family Nurse Practitioner - Integrity Healthcare Corp

Hampton, VA 23666 kevab82@gmail.com +1 757 790 9506

Obtain the Family Nurse Practitioner position utilizing my acquired knowledge as a Nurse Practitioner and patient care experience. A dedicated healthcare professional aiming to provide superior patient a

# Work Experience

### **Family Nurse Practitioner**

Integrity Healthcare Corp August 2018 to Present

- New and follow up visits for certification and recertification for skilled nursing and long term care.
- Chronic disease management.
- Collaboration and communication with team physician.

### **Registered Nurse**

Newport News Behavioral Health Center - Newport News, VA November 2017 to Present

- Participated in the provision of nursing care directed toward meeting the psychosocial, physical and communication needs of the patients.
- Participated in treatment team meetings to provide insight on patient progression in treatment plan.
- Assessed patients daily for any changes in their mood or physical condition.

## **Director of Nursing**

Carrington Place of Chesapeake - Chesapeake, VA April 2017 to November 2017

- Assured compliance with resident rights policies and work to resolve resident grievances.
- Established and monitor compliance with an effective medical record documentation system.
- Established and maintain productive lines of communication with residents and families, internal staff and external community.

#### **Director of Nursing**

Envoy of Williamsburg - Williamsburg, VA June 2015 to April 2017

- Prepared and submit reports on nursing department operations, as required.
- Assured compliance with resident rights policies and work to resolve resident grievances.
- Established and maintain productive lines of communication with residents and families, internal staff and external community.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Riverside Staffing Resources - Newport News, VA July 2014 to August 2015

- Completed Head to toe assessment and vitals.
- Administered patient daily medications and documented in patient chart.
- Coordinated and collaborated with multidisciplinary team members to facilitate integrated and comprehensive care, discharge patients, educate patients on discharge medications.

5 Jaxson Way Hampton, VA 23666 (757)790-9506 kevab82@gmail.com

### **Registered Nurse**

Sentara Careplex Hospital - Hampton, VA February 2014 to March 2015

- Completed Head to toe assessment and vitals
- Administered patient daily medications and documented in patient chart
- Coordinated and collaborated with multidisciplinary team members to facilitate integrated and comprehensive care, discharge patients, educate patients on discharge medications.

#### RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Primary Care/Geriatrics- 240 hours

- Divine Healthcare
- William A. Franklin Jr Internal medicine

Women's Health- 180 hours

Jennifer Cheney CNM

Pediatrics-180 hours

• CHKD Pediatric Specialist

Specialty practices- 180 hours

- Hampton Roads ENT and Allergy
- Tidewater Psychotherapy Services
- Long Term Care

Medical and Computer Skill tion

## Education

## Masters of Science in Nursing in Family Nurse Practitioner in Nursing

South University - Virginia Beach, VA March 2018

#### **Bachelors of Science in Nursing in Nursing**

South University - Virginia Beach, VA June 2015

### Associates of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Medical Careers Institute - Newport News, VA September 2012

# Skills

- Primary care
- Nursing
- Resident's rights
- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience

# Certifications and Licenses

## **Certified Nurse Practitioner**

RN

**BLS Certification** 

**CPR Certification** 

**DEA Certification** 

**APRN**